
16 August 2016 

Georgina Blackmore 

fyi-request-4277-931375c9@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear Georgina 

Auckland� 
Transport� 

An Auckland Council O,panisaUon 

6 Henderson Valley Road, Henderson, Auckland 0612 
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142, New Zealand 

Ph 09 355 3553 Fax 09 355 3550 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

CAS-354308-R7D6P3 

Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport on 19 July 2016 requesting information relating to the 

total number of properties recorded on the Auckland Transport 'No Spray Register' from 1 August 

2013 to 1 July 2016. You had requested that the information be supplied as a total for each month 

and broken down by region. 

Our response to your request for information is as follows: 

, Total Number of Properties 

616 

375 

West 383 

North 547 

We are unable to break this information down to a monthly figure as we do not record the month that 

properties are added to or removed from the 'No Spray Register'. Your request for this information is 

therefore refused under section 17{e) of the LGOIMA as the information requested does not exist. 

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that 

we have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section 

27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation 

and review in regard to this matter. 

aucklandtransport.govtnz 



If you have any further queries, please contact me on (09) 355 3553 during business hours, quoting 

Local Government Official Information request number CAS-354308-R7D6P3. 

Yours sincerely 

Renna orner 

Customer and Business Support anager 




